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Architectural Description:

The University of Maryland, College Park (UMCP) campus extends over 1,250 acres from Metzerott Road and Paint Branch
Parkway on the north, Adelphi Road on the west, Rhode Island Avenue on the east, and Knox Road on the south. Buildings on the
campus largely reflect the Colonial and Georgian Revival architectural styles; they are executed primarily in red brick with
contrasting stone and white painted wood decorative details. Symmetrical facades, classical ornamentation, and large-scale
buildings dominate much of the campus, lending an overall austerity to campus. Open green spaces such as plazas and
quadrangles characterize unbuilt areas.

The densest concentration of buildings at the UMCP is located between Fieldhouse Drive on the north, Knox Road on the south,
Campus Drive on the west, and the Paint Branch Parkway on the east, with US 1/Baltimore Avenue running north-south through
the campus. Around this built-up core are mostly low-density residential halls, recreational facilities, and parking lots.
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The majority of buildings on the campus are in the Colonial Revival style and date from the early- and mid-twentieth century. The
University was established in 1856, but the earliest building constructed still in existence on campus is Morrill Hall (Building 040,
1898). Most of the other buildings from the University’s earliest days were destroyed in a November 1912 fire. In the rebuilding
after this fire, the University’s buildings largely followed the Colonial Revival style, until the mid- to late-twentieth century
buildings were built according to Modern precepts, although several recent buildings, such as Plant Sciences (Building 036) and
the Bioscience Research Building (Building 413) include Colonial Revival design elements.

Elements of the Colonial Revival style common to many buildings on the campus include red brick construction, symmetrical
rectangular form, centered entrance with pediment and/or two-story portico, entablature, and columns, gabled or hipped roof with
dormers and dentilled cornices. Most of the buildings are low in scale, having three-to-four stories above grade. Buildings that
illustrate these elements include:

Harrison Lab (Green Houses) (Building 002)

Service Building (Building 003)

Mitchell Building (Building 052)

St. Mary’s Hall (Building 062)

Dorchester Hall (Building 064)

Holzapfel Hall (Building 074)

Shriver Hall (Building 075)

Symons Hall (Building 076)

Reckord Armory (Building 078)

Turner Hall (Building 079)

Kappa Alpha Fraternity (Building 126)

Pi Kappa Alpha Fraternity (Building 127)

Tau Kappa Epsilon Fraternity (Building 128)
‘ Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity (Building 129)

Phi Kappa Tau Fraternity (Building 130)

Delta Chi Fraternity (Building 131)

Lambda Chi Alpha Fraternity (Building 132)

Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity (Building 133)

Alpha Sigma Phi Sorority (Building 134)

Sigma Kappa Sorority (Building 135)

Alpha Epsilon Phi Sorority (Building 136)

Zeta Tau Alpha Sorority (Building 137)

Zeta Psi Fraternity (Building 138)

Zeta Beta Tau Fraternity (Building 139)

Stamp Student Union (Building 163)

Several of the more prominent buildings on campus embody the more ornate Georgian Revival style. These buildings exhibit
additional ornamentation such as cupolas, elaborate belt courses, and/or grand staircases to the front entry. Such buildings include:

McKeldin Library (Building 035)

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW

Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended

Criteria: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G

AR, LN e R R, e [ R, et RN,

MHT Comments:

' Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date

Reviewer, National Register Program Date




NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

PG:66-35 University of Maryland, College Park

Page 3

Anne Arundel Hall (Building 060)

H. J. Patterson Hall (Building 073)

Main Administration Building (Building 077)
Mathematics Building (Building 084)
Microbiology Building (Building 231)

There is also a subset of classically inspired buildings that are best described as examples of Stripped Classicism. These buildings
display restrained ornamentation. These buildings retain the brick exterior and three-to-four story massing of most of the other
contributing buildings, but if there is a portico or columns, they are simple square or circular columns, stripped of ornament.
Examples of this type of architecture on campus include:

Ritchie Coliseum (Building 004)

John S. Toll Physics Building (Building 082)

Glenn L. Martin (Building 088)

Shipley Field at Bob “Turtle” Smith Stadium (Building 159)
Cole Student Activities (Building 162)

There are two Modern-era buildings on the campus: Engineering Laboratory Building (Building 089) and Chemistry (Building
091). The Engineering Laboratory is a glass curtain wall building and Chemistry is a simple brick building with no exterior
ornament and a flat roof. More recent buildings either display no discernible architectural style or are current interpretations of
Classical or Colonial Revival styles.

The historic core of the campus is centered on McKeldin Mall, a large green space which extends from the Main Administration
Building (Building 077) on the east to McKeldin Library (Building 035) on the west. Other buildings in the historic core are
largely organized around smaller plazas and quadrangles, such as Hornbake Plaza on the north side of Campus Drive and the
Grassy Bowl east of Anne Arundel Hall (Building 060). Other large green spaces around the historic core include the Chapel
Intramural Fields, the Engineering Fields, and Fraternity Row. Smaller green spaces, such as Patterson Plaza, the Cole Student
Activities Southeast Plaza, and the Reckord Armory Green Space, comprise other campus open areas. Many of the open spaces
display a design geometry that is consistent with the campus’ formal Colonial and Georgian Revival architecture. Straight lines,
axial paths, and radiating walkways are common. Many of these walkways were constructed after paths formed by people walking
across areas for easier access to destinations.

Campus Drive extends west onto campus from US 1/Baltimore Avenue and is oriented east-west then turns south in an arc behind
the North Hill Community dormitories before turning west again and connecting to Adelphi Road. Campus Drive serves as the
major thoroughfare through campus and provides access to administrative, academic, and recreational facilities, such as the
engineering group of buildings, the Stamp Student Union (Building 163), and Cole Student Activities (Building 162). Regents
Drive extends north-south through campus. In 1976, the intersection of these two major roads was redesigned with the addition of
the “M” traffic circle to commemorate the bicentennial of the United States. Regents Drive extends along the eastern edge of
McKeldin Mall and provides access to academic and administrative buildings. Secondary roads within the campus include
Administration Circle and Fraternity Drive. Fraternity Drive is located on the east side of US 1/Baltimore Avenue and
Administration Circle on the east side of Regents Drive. Union Lane also extends north-south through campus, connecting Campus
and Field House Drives. Other major campus roadways, such as Fieldhouse Drive and Stadium Drive, are largely out of the
historic district boundary or are parallel to the boundary, but outside of it.

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended
Criteria: A B C D Consideratons: A B _C D _E F G
MHT Comments:
.J Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date
Reviewer, National Register Program Date




NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

PG:66-35 University of Maryland, College Park

‘ Page 4

Historic Context:

The following historic overview of the UMCP is taken from the 2008 historic district evaluation of the resource by EHT Traceries,
Inc.

The UMCP is located in northwestern Prince George’s County, nine miles northeast of Washington, D.C. The main campus is
situated on 1,250 acres within the boundaries of the City of College Park and serves as the flagship institution of Maryland’s
university system. Current enrollment is more than 37,000 students (University of Maryland [UMD] 2011a).

The University of Maryland began as the Maryland Agricultural College, established in 1856 by Charles Benedict Calvert and
eighteen other wealthy planters. The new institution was created to modernize agricultural practices and enable local farmers to
increase productivity (Oravecz 1991 8:2). To provide a site for the college, Calvert sold 428 acres of his Riversdale Plantation
known as Rossborough Farms to the investors of the college. The site was on top of a hill that overlooked the Washington and
Baltimore Turnpike. The Rossborough Inn (PG:66-035-02) was the first stagecoach stop after leaving Washington, D.C. and was
part of this parcel. The Federal-style tavern was constructed circa 1803 by the Calvert family and was renovated and enlarged in
1938. (MNCPPC 2006:44).

In 1858, the cornerstone was laid for the Barracks (no longer extant), which served as the first main building on campus. This
structure served many functions including dormitory, lecture hall, dining room, classrooms, and offices (Brenner et al. 1990:2). On
October 6, 1859, the campus was dedicated and the first classes were held for the 34 students enrolled at the college. The school
struggled for several years, but eventually benefited from the Morrill Land Grant Act of 1862, which provided federal funds for
state colleges to teach agriculture, mechanical arts, and military tactics. That same year, the first students graduated from the
Maryland Agricultural College (UMD 2011b).

During the Civil War (1861-1865), the campus was the site of two troop encampments. In April 1864, General Ambrose Burnside

‘ and 6,000 Union troops camped at the college on their way to reinforce General Ulysses Grant’s forces in Virginia. Later in the
summer, as part of General Jubal Early’s Confederate raid on Washington, D.C., General Bradley Johnson and 400 of his troops
camped on the campus grounds (UMD 2011b).

The school struggled during the War and declining enrollment resulted in the college going bankrupt. From 1864 to 1866, the
campus functioned as a preparatory school for boys. In 1866, the Maryland state legislature purchased half of Maryland
Agricultural College, resulting in the college’s transition from a private to a public institution. By 1867, the college reopened with
eleven enrolled students (UMD 2011b).

Local farmers were critical of the College, claiming the school had strayed from its origins as an agricultural institution. They
believed the College did not aid them or the agricultural industry and ignored pressing agricultural issues. Banding together, the
farmers were able to convince the federal government to withhold aid in 1876 and again in 1882. Relief for the College did not
come until 1887. The Hatch Act provided for the creation of agricultural experiment stations in each state. The campus selected for
the station would receive $15,000 annually. A station was created on the Maryland Agricultural College campus, which allowed
students to earn strictly agricultural degrees based on a curriculum of horticulture, botany, and breeding (Oravecz 1991 8:3). The
Rossborough Inn and the school’s farm served as the heart of the Agricultural Experiment Station at the college (UMD 2011b).
Between 1887 and 1892, the school budget increased approximately 500 percent. The increased budget allowed for the
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construction of more buildings, an expanded faculty, and a larger student body (Oravecz 1991 8:3).

In November 1912, a major fire destroyed the Administration and Barracks buildings, which had served as the main buildings on
campus. New buildings were built and the institution was renamed the Maryland State College of Agriculture. By 1916, women
were admitted into the school and a Liberal Arts program was developed. A fraternity and sorority system was created and the
barracks were soon replaced by dormitories. That same year, the school changed its name to Maryland State College. In 1920, the
school was again renamed when the state legislature consolidated the College Park campus with the professional schools in
Baltimore to create the University of Maryland (Department of Facilities Planning 2004 C-3).

The second quarter of the twentieth century marked significant change at the University. Seven schools were established, the
graduate program began, Liberal Arts academics were emphasized, and the curriculum moved away from the original agricultural
emphasis (Oravecz 1991 8:5). Enrollment began to rapidly increase, growing from 2,000 students in 1935 to nearly 5,000 students
by 1945. To accommodate this growth, several residence halls and classroom buildings were constructed. Because of the GI Bill,
in 1946, enrollment included over 9,700 students who took advantage of the post-war educational benefits offered to them. The
University continued to progress and the first African-American undergraduate and graduate students were admitted in 1951
(UMD 2011b).

As the enrollment increased, the physical campus also expanded greatly in the mid-twentieth century. The earliest buildings were
irregularly clustered on a knoll known as the Acropolis (today’s South Hill). Even after the disastrous 1912 fire, this area continued
to serve as the focal point of campus. In the 1940s the campus focal point shifted north from the Acropolis to the newly developed
McKeldin Mall, a large, symmetrical open space, and one of the largest academic malls in the United States.

The post-fire buildings were primarily executed in the Colonial and Georgian Revival styles of architecture. Many academic
institutions adopted either these styles or the Collegiate Gothic style for their campuses during this era. These styles were deemed
appropriate and solemn for universities to convey their mission. The University’s initial buildings followed the ‘citadel on the hill’
plan, as was typical of military institutions. Following the 1912 fire, and with the expansion of the university’s curriculum and
student body, to a co-educational, liberal arts university, the university’s facilities expanded to follow a more Jeffersonian model
organized around McKeldin Mall, rather than the previous more irregular campus plan.

Originally named University Lane, Campus Drive was installed running east-west through the University in 1940 (Suggested
Routes to Byrd Stadium, College Park, MD 1952; UMD Print Files 1941). In 1954, it was proposed that a new road be built to
“relieve traffic congestion throughout the area” on University Lane (Re: Relocation of University Lane 1954). By 1957, upon
completion of Route 193/University Boulevard, University Lane was officially renamed to Campus Drive, and “the main flow of
traffic [had] been diverted from the center of the University campus and Old University Lane [had] become a secondary road”
(Casey 1956; President’s Office Papers nd). Today, Campus Drive remains the main road through the campus’ core. Regents
Drive south of Campus Drive was part of College Avenue, the original road that led onto campus from Route 1/Baltimore Avenue
(Simons and West 1927; Walker, Jr. 1906). But it was not until the northern section of Regents Drive was constructed in the
1940s that the road was established in its current alignment (UMD 1949). Administration Circle and Fraternity Drive were
installed with the construction of Reckord Armory (Building 078) and Fraternity Row, respectively.

In 1956, a targeted effort was made to restore green space to the center of campus to accompany the rerouting of vehicular traffic.
This transition to a less congested, more pedestrian-friendly campus center, provided “great benefits to the operation of the
University, as well as to the traveling public” (Pritchett 1957). Campus Drive became a secondary road onto the university, and
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pedestrian access and recreational areas were extended throughout the campus core.

The University of Maryland has continued to grow and expand academic programming. Currently there are over 350 buildings on
the University of Maryland’s College Park campus.

Significance Assessment:

Select buildings on the UMCP campus have been individually evaluated for National Register of Historic Places (NRHP)
eligibility. Rossborough Inn was determined to be individually eligible for listing in the NRHP in 2012. The Central Heating Plant
(Building 001) was documented on a NR-Eligibility Review Form in 2000. This form stated that this building was not individually
eligible for listing in the NRHP due to the construction of an addition to the building in 1956 and alteration of the heating
equipment and technology. The Maryland Historical Trust (MHT) concurred with these findings on December 6, 2000. There are
several other campus buildings that have completed determinations of eligibility, but these buildings are no longer extant. These
buildings include the Knox Road Office Building, the Dance Building, the South Wing of Charles Hall, the Severn Building, and
the Police Substation; all were determined to be not individually eligible for listing in the NRHP in 2000.

The University of Maryland, College Park Historic District is eligible for listing in the NRHP under Criteria A and C. The period
of significance begins in 1856 with the charter of the University and extends through 1961, at the end of a period of post-World
War Il expansion. The university is significant under Criterion A for its role in the development of higher education and agriculture
in Maryland. It is also significant for its collection of Colonial Revival and Georgian Revival collegiate buildings, which are
excellent examples of the styles as applied to academic architecture. The University of Maryland, College Park Historic District
was considered and delineated in its entirety. However, contributing and non-contributing analysis was assessed for the northern
portion of the historic district only at the request of the Facilities Planning Department of the University of Maryland.

Contributing resources date to the period of significance, 1856-1961, and retain integrity. A building may be renovated and still be

‘ a considered a contributing resource if those renovations are within the period of significance and/or have not substantially
compromised the integrity of the building. Green spaces contribute to the resource if they were planned and developed during the
period of significance and if they retain their general historic design intent and have integrity.

Buildings within the northern portion of the proposed historic district that contribute to the district’s significance and possess
sufficient integrity date from the early-nineteenth century through the mid-twentieth century and include administrative, academic,
residential, recreational, and auxiliary facilities. The Rossborough Inn (Building 080) (PG:66-002) dates from the early-nineteenth
century and its significance stems from its use as the Agricultural Experiment Station in the early years of the university as well as
its renovation in the 1930s that mimics the shift to a more uniform Colonial and Georgian Revival design scheme for the campus in
the same period. Other contributing buildings include:

Ritchie Coliseum (Building 004)

McKeldin Library (Building 035)

Mitchell Building (Building 052)

Main Administration Building (Building 077)
Reckord Armory (Building 078)

Turner Hall (Building 079)
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Stamp Student Union (Building 163).
larrison Lab (Green Houses) (Building 002)
H. J. Patterson Hall (Building 073)
Holzapfel Hall (Building 074)

Shriver Hall (Building 075)

Symons Hall (Building 076)

John S, Toll Physics Building (Building 082)
Mathematics Building (Building 084)

Glenn L. Martin (Building 088)

Engineering Laboratory Building (Building 089)
Chemistry (Building 091)

Microbiology Building (Building 231)

Anne Arundel Hall (Building 060)

St. Mary’s Hall (Building 062)

Dorchester Hall (Building 064)

Kappa Alpha Fraternity (Building 126)

Pi Kappa Alpha Fraternity (Building 127)
Tau Kappa Epsilon Fraternity (Building 128)
Alpha Epsilon Pi Fraternity (Building 129)
Phi Kappa Tau Fraternity (Building 130)
Delta Chi Fraternity (Building 131)

Lambda Chi Alpha Fraternity (Building 132)
Sigma Phi Epsilon Fraternity (Building 133)
Alpha Sigma Phi Sorority (Building 134)
Sigma Kappa Sorority (Building 135)

Alpha Epsilon Phi Sorority (Building 136)
Zeta Tau Alpha Sorority (Building 137)
Zeta Psi Fraternity (Building 138)

Zeta Beta Tau Fraternity (Building 139)
Cole Student Activities (Building 162)
Service Building (Building 003)

Landscape features within the historic district demonstrate more change than built resources, as is often typical. The ephemeral
nature of landscapes, coupled with the comparative ease of modifying features has resulted in a landscape that generally retains
overall integrity to the period of significance, but has been modified to accommodate the growing campus population or changing
uses. At the University of Maryland, College Park, the overall site retains integrity and continues to convey its historic use as a
functioning college campus. However, within the greater campus, individual components have undergone numerous changes, both
major and minor. Open spaces and circulation patterns (roads, sidewalks, and paths) have been realigned, widened, and upgraded
as the campus has evolved. These components generally retain modest or minimal integrity of location, design, materials, and
workmanship with higher integrity of setting, feeling, and association.

While creating a historic landscape inventory to determine changes to individual landscape components is beyond the scope of this
determination of eligibility, these various landscape components derive significance from their support to critical university

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW

Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended

Criteria: A B C D Considerations: A B C D E F G

R AR, R R ST NS A s Y T R

MHT Comments:

Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date

Reviewer, National Register Program Date




NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

PG:66-35 University of Maryland, College Park
Page 8

functions. This includes providing students with logical, efficient, and safe circulation routes through the campus as well as
between buildings. Their exact alignments or paving materials are not central to their significance. The landscape components also
function as open space for student and faculty gatherings or recreation. Most landscape components at UMCP were not executed
with a specific design intent or style, but instead developed as a result of need or function. Therefore, minor changes do not
diminish the overall landscape significance of the greater campus; the changes to combinations of open spaces, pathways,
sidewalks, and roads, which are secondary features within the district, do not detract from the greater overall integrity of the
historic district. The notable exception to this is McKeldin Mall, which exhibits a classical design with geometric form and axial
pathways.

Most of the non-contributing resources within the proposed historic district lack significance because they post-date the period of
significance (1856-1961). These non-contributing resources include:

Jimenez Hall (Building 034)

Lee Building (Building 071)

Health Center (Building 140)

Nyumburu Cultural Center (Building 232)
Henson Memorial

Night-Day Sculpture

Topiary Testudo

“M” Traffic Circle

Veteran’s Memorial Flag Court
Nyumburu Amphitheater

Black Greek-Letter Organizations Memorial
Microbiology Building Southern Plaza
Mitchell Building Gardens

There are also resources that date from the period of significance that have been so modified as to lose their original design intent
and thus their historic integrity. These include Energy Plant (Building 001), US 1/Baltimore Avenue, Hornbake Plaza and Symons
Hall Front (East) Plaza.

While there have been changes to resources within the proposed historic district, the district as a whole largely retains its integrity.
The historic district retains its integrity of location. The University has occupied this site since its founding in 1856. The historic
district retains its integrity of design. The Colonial and Georgian Revival architectural and classically inspired core landscape
design remain intact. Likewise, the historic district largely retains its integrity of materials and workmanship. Most of the
buildings within the historic district largely retain their historic exterior materials. Changes to the setting within the historic district
include recent construction and new landscape features, new parking facilities, and reorganization of select circulation patterns.
Many of the roads have been realigned, widened, and adapted to modern transportation uses over the past 40 years, to facilitate
parking, modern bus service, and other needs. Outside of the historic district, the setting has also changed to include the
commercial development along US 1/Baltimore Avenue. Overall, the setting retains a moderate degree of integrity. The
combination of these other aspects of integrity allows the historic district to retain its integrity of feeling and association. The
historic district conveys its significance as a prominent institution of higher learning in the Mid-Atlantic region and as a collection
of historic architecture.

The boundary of the proposed historic district encloses the historic core of the campus, excluding modern development and
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buildings that do not contribute to the significance of the resource. On the west side of Regents Drive, the northern boundary of the
proposed historic district largely follows Fieldhouse Drive, extending north of this road to include Shipley Field and Bob “Turtle”
Stadium (Building 159). This boundary includes those recreational facilities that retain sufficient integrity and excludes Byrd
Stadium (Building 379), the football practice complex and other recreational facilities that either do not retain integrity or post-
date the period of significance. On the east side of Regents Drive, the proposed northern boundary of the historic district follows
Stadium Drive and Paint Branch Drive down to its intersection with Campus Drive. This boundary includes post-World War 11
science and engineering buildings, and excludes those buildings added later in the twentieth century to the former agriculture area
of campus. The proposed historic district boundary continues south along the east side of Harrison Lab (Building 002) and
encompasses the Energy Plant (Building 001) and the Service Building (Building 003), as well as Ritchie Coliseum (Building 004)
and Fraternity Row (Buildings 126-139). The service buildings represent the campus’ expansion to the east side of US 1 in the
1930s. Fraternity Row, organized around a central green space, is representative of the post-World War II building boom that was
needed to accommodate the tremendous growth in enrollment. The southern boundary of the proposed historic district continues
roughly along Lehigh Road on the west side of US 1/Baltimore Avenue. This boundary encompasses the south campus dormitory
quadrangles that date to the mid-twentieth century expansion of the University. The proposed historic district’s western boundary
is irregular and encompasses the buildings on both sides of Preinkert Drive and the east side of Campus Drive through the tennis
courts west of the Cole SAC (Building 162).
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NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM
PG:66-35 University of Maryland. College Park

‘ Page 11
College Park, Maryland. Accessed December 12, 2012.

Walker, Jr., N.D.
1906 Maryland Agricultural College. Maryland College Bulletin, Vol. 2, No. 1. Copy on file at University Archives, University

of Maryland: College Park, Maryland.
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INDIVIDUAL PROPERTY/DISTRICT
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
INTERNAL NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

Property/District Name: University of Maryland. College Park
Survey Number—PG66=33— PG: 66-35

Project: __Knox Road Dormitories Agency: ___UMCP
Site visit by MHT Staff: _X__no ___ yes Name Date
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended ___ X

Criteria: _X_A __ B X C _ D Considerations: __A__B_C_D_E_F_G
___None

Justification for decision: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map)

The University of Maryland at College Park’s Dance Building, the Knox Road Office Building West, the
Severn Building, the South Wing of Charles Hall and the Police Substation were all constructed between
1946 and 1958 and represent a portion of the post-World War II construction which accommodated the many
new students who arrived on campus following the end of the war. The Dance Building is actually a
“temporary” building, which is a wood frame and sheathed building on a concrete block foundation. The
Knox Road Office Building, Severn Building and Charles Hall are all examples of Colonial Revival
architecture constructed of red brick and asphalt shingles on the gable roof. Many have gable dormers and
chimneys, and all have sash windows with 6 over 6 lights. These buildings represent a continuation of the
carliest campus architecture as seen in the buildings around the Washington Quad. However, the post-war
architecture is not as distinguished as the Washington Quad buildings. These buildings are thus not eligible
for inclusion in the National Register of Historic Places either individually or as contributing resources to the
University of Maryland Historic District.

Documentation on the property/district is presented in:__Project Review and Compliance Files

Prepared by:___Bill Mallari. AIA. University of Maryland College Park

Anne Bruder June 23, 2000
Reviewer, Office of Preservation Services Date
NR program concurrence: 1 yes ___no ___ notapplicable

Blecch 7/“’{0’0

Date

Reviewer, NR program




RENAAT 2
Survey No. _ —P6:66-33

MARYLAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PLAN DATA - HISTORIC

Geographic Region:

Eastern Shore
X  Western Shore
Piedmont

Western Maryland

CONTEXT

(all Eastern Shore counties, and Cecil)

(Anne Arundel, Calvert, Charles, Prince George's and St. Mary's)
(Baltimore City, Baltimore, Carroll,

Frederick, Harford, Howard, Montgomery)

(Allegany, Garrett and Washington)

IL Chronological/Developmental Periods:
Paleo-Indian 10000-7500 B.C.
Early Archaic 7500-6000 B.C.
Middle Archaic 6000-4000 B.C.
Late Archaic 4000-2000 B.C.
Early Woodland 2000-500 B.C.
Middle Woodland 500 B.C. - A.D. 900
Late Woodland/Archaic A.D. 900-1600
Contact and Settlement A.D. 1570-1750
Rural Agrarian Intensification A.D. 1680-1815
Agricultural-Industrial Transition A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial/Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930

X__ Modemn Period A.D. 1930-Present

Unknown Period ( ___ prehistoric ___ historic)

—

11. Prehistoric Period Themes:

Subsistence
Settlement

Political

Demographic

Religion

Technology
Environmental Adaptation

V. Resource Type:

IV. Historic Period Themes:

Agriculture
X__ Architecture, Landscape Architecture,
and Community Planning

Economic (Commercial and Industrial)
Government/Law
Military
Religion
X__ Social/Educational/Cultural
Transportation

Category: Buildings

Historic Environment: Village Eduational

Historic Function(s) and Use(s):

Dwellings and business

Known Design Source: _Unknown
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Campus Maps: Southwest Quadrant, University of Maryland, College Park Page 1 of 3
o (4-35

- Southwest Quadrant UNIVERSITY OF

University of Maryland Campus Maps

Please select a building to see.

Buildings in this Quadrant:

< (024) Allegany Hall B-5
< (060) Anne Arundel Hall G-4
¥ (145) Architecture Building F-3
< (146) Art-Sociology Building G-4
< (016) Baltimore Hall C-5
» @ (143) Benjamin Building H-4
< (015) Calvert Hall C-5

http://www.inform.umd.edu/CampusInfo/About UMCP/Maps/southwest.html 06/05/2001
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MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST NR Eligible: yes

NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM no X
Property Name: _ Central Heating Plant. UMCP ~ Inventory Number: PG: 66-35
Address: _ Baltimore Boulevard City: College Park Zip Code:
County: PG USGS Topographic Map: _~o ch g "0 £ o g7

Owner: University of Marvland. College Park PG: 66-35

Tax Parcel #: - Tax parcel Map Number: ~ Tax Account ID Number:

Project: Modernization and Alterations Agency: UMCP/Trigen

Site visitby MHT staff = no X yes Name: Anne Bruder Date: 10/27/2000
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended X

Criterta: = A B~ C_ D Considerations: A B C D E _F G __ None
Is the property located within a historic district? _mo X yes Name ofDistrict: University of Maryland, College Pa
Is district listed? x no  yes District Inventory Number: - -

Qchmemation on the property/district is presented in:

roject Review and Compliance files

Description of Property and Eligibility Determination: (Use continuation sheet if necessary and attach map and photo)

The University and the Maryland Economic Development Corporation plan to provide energy services to the College
Park campus over a twenty-year period. In order to do that, the Heating Plant must be expanded and obsolete
equipment must be replaced. UMCP has provided information regarding the history of the Central Heating Plant.
Heinrich Egli designed the building in 1931 and at that time it contained three boilers for the twenty-two campus
buildings. Beginning in 1948, the building was altered to accommodate the growing needs of the campus. The
University installed a new boiler and added the multi-story west wing. In 1956, the east addition and another new
boiler were built. In the 1960s and 1970s, equipment was altered and the method of heating the steam changed from

coal to gas. Based Wﬂﬁon. the U?m'versit_v states that the Central Heating Plant is not gligiblg/for inclusion
L7 3,4
Prepared by: / %" M : L= Date Prepared: Z/ Z{ d}d
7 7

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIEW
Eligibility recommended Eligibility not recommended X
Criteria. A B C D Considerations A B C D E F G  None
MHT Comments:
See above.
B :_A_n_ne E. Bruder November 21, 2000

—Re;iewer,ﬁ!}ﬁm&ces \Date - - ‘\
) 12|¢\ep qﬁw '
s A ) ' o ]

Rechwcr. NR Program bzlte




NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM

‘cnlral Heating Plant, UMCP
age 2

in the National Register, either individually or as a contributing resource to the University of Maryland Historic
District. It is our opinion that the Central Heating Plant has been altered and no longer retains sufficient integrity, and
thus is not eligible for the National Register.
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Within PG:66-35

Central Heating Plant

University of Maryland, College Park
Baltimore Boulevard (US 1)
Washington East quadrangle




Name: Central Heating Plant No.: 001

Constructed: 1931 Architect: Smith & May, Architects,
Baltimore, MD
Addition: 1948, 1956
Brick Color: Med. Virginia Red

Foot Print: 238'x 87’ Full Range
Area: 20,706 Brick Pattern: Running Bond
Total GSF: 39,655 Roof Style: Flat/Shed

Bldg. Height: 62°-9” Roof Slope: 40°

Stack Height: 707-0”

PG - 66-35




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM PG ; %#55'
.operty Name:  Farm Cottages and Apiary - UMCP Inventory Number: €onribRes—
Address:  2-8 Farm Drive Farm Cottages and Apiary - UMCP Historic district: yes X no
City: College Park Zip Code: 20742 B County:  Prince Georges

USGS Quadrangle(s): Washingt_on East

Property Owner: L_{:jiver;j[y__pf‘ Maryland ~ Tax Account ID Number: -
Tax Map Parcel Number(s): Tax Map Number:
Project:  Demolition of Farm Cottages and Apiary ~ Agency: UMCP

Agency Prepared By: quvgrs:i_iy of Maryland, College Park

Date Prepared:

Preparer's Name: William Mallari S __._1_12_5;2006
Documentation is presented in:
Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: __ Eligibility recommended _D-(_ Eligibility not recommended
Criteriaz: A B C D Considerations: A B € D  E F G
Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property:
Name of the District/Property: University of Maryland, College Park S
Inventory Number: ~ PG:66-35 Eligible:  yes Listed: ~ yes
.te visitby MHT Staf yes __no Name: S ~ Date:

Description of Property and Justification:  (Please attach map and photo)

These structures were originally built to house animal husbandry caretakers at a time when the campus comprised a more
extensive operating farm, with a range of farm animals that required 24 hour / on-call availability by the staff caretakers. That
need has become obsolete as the campus has significantly evolved into a major urban research university. The campus context
surrounding the Cottages and Apiary has been completely redeveloped over the past two decades, leaving these structures
dissociated from the remaining campus farm buildings, operations, teaching and research. In recent years, by assignment and on
an ad-hoc basis, the cottages have increasingly housed other non-agrarian uses. Five of the seven structures are currently
unoccupied and unused.

While over 50 years old, the five cottages have no architectural significance in overall form, character, features or details; there is
no engineering or other "historic" or agrarian science innovation associated with any of the physical structures or use within the
structures. The cottages may be characterized as rather typical post-WW 11, 1 2 story (Basement, First Floor, Attic), brick- "Cape
Cod" found across much of the east coast of the US in many "Levittown-type" housing developments. They are not exemplary of
any indigenous farm vernacular. As built in 1945, these structures contain various hazardous materials; i.e. lead paint, asbestos,
etc. Plumbing and electrical systems are outmoded. It is the university’s opinion that these five cottages have outlived their

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST REVIE
Eligibility reccommended Eligibility not recommended Z

Criteria: A B & D Considerations: A B C D E F G

MHT Comments:

272 i’;/;;‘c/

of Preseryation Services . Date

%é-wi ETV/ == ;EL\.}! ](\lz -
ational Regist rogram 1 | Date

eviewer,

Reviewer,

2008 DI72.




NR-ELIGIBILITY REVIEW FORM Pé ' ! 56/
Contrib.Res. Farm Cottages and Apiary - UMCP

Page 2

.mended use; continued maintenance and/or adaptive use is beyond reasonable and rational investment.

We interpret and propose that in our opinion, the cottages are non-contributing to the cultural/historic resources of the campus.
All five cottages are sited outside the proposed campus historic district boundary and buildings’ survey conducted from 1995-
1997 by David Fogle (former Professor of the School of Architecture, Founding Chair of the School’s Preservation Program, and
MHT’s designated Campus Historic Preservation Officer). As such, no surveys of the Farm Cottages and Apiary were undertaken
by Professor Fogle or his graduate assistants. We would therefore, interpret this as additional evidence of the non-contributing
status and relative insignificance of the eight ancillary farm structures.

Unfortunately there is a dearth of historic record and documentation regarding the construction, use and maintenance of the five
farm cottages in the university archives. Aside from current electronic data, photos and small scale plans from the Facilities
Management data bases, the known historical record is primarily via campus aerial photographs. Any additional record is
anecdotal, representing oral history; we speculate there may exist possible personal records and records of staff, faculty and
administration in the College of Agriculture and Natural Resources, but this is not readily available.
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Name of Property: University of Maryland, Coliege Park
West Education Annex Building 066

Location: College Park

The West Education Annex, Buildingh{66, was demolished under an MOA in the summer of 2012, The
photos included were completed by EHT Traceries as mitigation.

Prepared by: Amanda Apple, MHT . Date: 08/24/2012
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95. Interior second floor, looking
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96. Interior second floor, looking south

97. Interior second floor, looking
northwest

98. Attic, looking west

99. Interior second floor, looking
southeast

100. Interior second floor, looking
southeast

101. Interior second floor, looking north

102. West elevation (chimney), looking
southeast

103. West elevation, looking south

104. Interior second floor, looking south

105. Interior second floor, looking

northwest

PG le-35












T)L/Z’: o (o "%b/
WEST EPDUCATION ANNEX ON 125 oF MARY LAND
AOILDING ¥0o@

. ) 1 A AN A |
LOLLEGE PARK, MARY LANL

2ACER IES —IJONE 20\

~ —1% ¥y ) o : Y&
™~ HIS 2\ C ' )
f l/‘],{‘)./ o j

e~ | t[)fﬁb’ (1 \ ( NOK

J






Q:/ ,‘7‘ ‘-VL_) \;:’ ’35

NEST EDUCKTION ANNEX  UNWERSITY { OF MARYLAND
BulLbDing B O

:()LLCC;"E P‘AQ(\ MA‘Z\’ -F\‘\)D
- TemcERIES
. AOUNE 202
C MARNLAND HISTOR\CTROST

ERASTELEVATION | LOOKING NORTHWEST
5 OF |05




1 S Sl W W S04 W W 5 U W W G S W ol ¢










?G-;f;r—gg
NEST ERUCATION ANNEX UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
BUILDING = 0w
CONEG E PARK.  MARNLAWMD
TRACLERIES
JoNg 20\
MARYLAND HiSTORICTROUST
EAST CLEBRTION , L00OKINE WESTT
5 0oF 1056




Blffl




Paitoe-35
WEST EDOUCATION ANNEX  UNIVERS!

NLRING # 0 W

ols

LOUEG € PRRK | MARNLAND

TRACERIES

\ONE 2olZ
LTPJX;LEND HsTORICTRUST
SA=T ELeVvRTON, LookING W

lp OF (05

ES |




ML

I -:

i

FELSETFETLLLIL LS

JLAEFARRANNRARY

i




- ' | "‘r \ '-‘~ - \‘ a "

WES | LW N ANNMNE X INIVERSITY ‘.-“,' MARYLAND
' ’ A ~

UL 1& £

(OLLEGE PARYK,

RACERIE S
AONE 2012
MARNLAND HISTOR- TRUST
EAST ELEVATION | LOOKING NEST
-7 OF OB






PG00 -35
WEST EPVCATION ANNEX , UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND

RUILDING ¥ ol @

COLLEGHE PARY , MARNLANP

TRACER\ES

JONE 20(2Z oK

MARNLPWD thsToR & TRLST S

ERST BLEVATION | LOOKING SOVTHINE=
B

~
~E s







PG sLw-35
WEST EDLCATION ANNEX | UNIVERSITY OF MARY LAND
BUILDING E 000 |
COUEGRE PRRVE, M ARY LAND
TEACER\ES

JONE 2012 L
MERNLAND HISTORIC TTRUS |
NORTH ELEVATION , LOOKING SOOTHWEST

AofF 105







PC’ tloco - 35
WEST EDVCATION ANNEX ,UNIVERSI(T F MARNVLAND
BUILDING & 0@

- LI T a N L AN
W LEQ E phre-, MAR {LAND

TRACERIES
JuNnE 2012
MARNLAND thsToRIC TRVST

EAST ELEVATION, LookiNGg S0UIT |

o oF 105






Pg L35
WEST EDUCATION ANNEX,

BUILDING =#0ew
COLLEGE PARX, MARN LAND

UNIVERSITY oF MARYLAND

CTRACERIES

JONE 2012
MARNLAND HISTORIC TRUST

EAST ELEVATION, LOOKING SOVTHWE ST

Il ofF (105







PG 1w@w@ 35

WEST EDUCATION A NNE X, UNIWVERSITY OF MARYLAND
BULDING ® Ol

CoULEGH E PRARK, MARN LAND

TRACERIES

lUNE 20\Z

MARNLAND HISTORIC TRUST

NORTH ELEVATION, 50EING SOVTHERST

7. oF 105







%o tho - 5

W coLCATION ANNEX  UNIVERS)
BUILDING ¥ Olp
LOULEGE PARK
TRACERIES
JUNE 2012
MARN LAND HISToRICTRVS T

WORTH ELEVATION | LOOKING SOV

~ OF MARY LAND

('ﬂ

S

MARY LAND













JUNE 2017
MARNLAND HhsToRic TKVS

- \ T71MO0

NORTH AND wWEST ELEVAT

,_ » —
1S Ofr o5







PG sbe-®H

WEST EDUCATION ANNEX, UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND
BOILD NG HOk@ _

ADLLEG E PARK, MARNLAND

JuNE 10\2
MARNLAND
WEST AP
\ oF \O5

msToRic TRUST

NDRTH ELEV ATION | LOOKIN(G SOUTREAST







Py fte—35

WEST EDW
= EDVCATION, A
flrjA_( )‘)\l_jl"\l J/ O‘ M
—~ 4 ARNLAND

Bo\LDING &

;/ - 4 /\/D(D

COLLEGE PRARK MARN LANL
4 D,

TR pACERIES

S}“.: ) OV}
M AN UARLD Y > TO! “
NocTH AND wesT ELE ATIOb '
- = LEV ~ \ "] ] ; ‘,)""‘p

\71 of |05












7)),
D)
























.

.

—_




vl e, |}
R Wi o

,_m_,:,_w_u::
e

v

|




}

A

e (

« 0

p -35












A
M

S

- a






s b0~ 35













f
7
£
Sl
N &
~

e 7
&
|
)
(&




R

WY

e
111 LEd r‘tr.xrt.




i o
(& :(D-)'_?)b

VEST EDUCATION ANNEX
TA y ey 1 ﬁ{‘f

) 9 G

-»
.

e phre, N o AN

TeACERIES
\ONE LOVL
HARyLAYD aTORNVC TRLST
=1

Bo of 105

- ~ 4
}/\\V ’r’*

cLAMATION , LootING

Y15

























Poy f@w-35

wesT EDOCHHOL) ANEX \)NI\JQQSW\/ OF MRQ\(U‘:\ ND
BUWDING H O

COUEEE pPARE MARM LPNE

TunE 202
MARNLAN D MsToR\C TRrULST

EAST glLevhT oL |, LOOK 1N NEST
24 OF 105







\D

S

-e



RRREWN

E..»WL;E ,_r—l______r__..
_n ) ‘Y_,_
: I L
b (| iy I
1 h,, —-“*
I 80 IR
it
=



::D'

=30

-







eS|
BUILD (NG # O@w
4 \7:’7',;— DAY ,t“

TRZACERI\ES
\‘ )').'_- '}ﬁl'l
MARNUAVO HIS

\nTe\0E

R’S \

TOR

v

[
-

p

DOK

(ENT












|

PG 1 b-35
WEST EOVCRTION ARNEX | OMIYERS\TY OF MARNLAND
BUILDING B O

CoueEe PRZE, MARNLAVD
Tencer\€S

June 1LOVL

MARMLAND MSTorlC TRUTT
ivreero= Cles T ClLoor (ENTRN

. -’,)Q‘('l)(_’,‘! ;Ai) v
%9 ofF |05







y’l,‘) L Q
Teac
AN &

eDLCATLON A
V& BRobl
Qe DRKC MAK
& G e
) OVL
ARG b 2
y £ f
> | -



















\N
0






INE
MARNLANI
|NTERIOR F

Uy O0F (105







% ’
wesT EDUCATION APNEX , IWIVE 2SiTy oF MRRYUANL

puULDING = OW@
coOULECE b AL M AN ANC

TERLEE \ES
Ty e 20V
7"%'&'“1,r'\r)[/ e TORIC T2 ST

HF) of |09













@‘)I'_A/ f)

A 0
ye

o5 kKL












] L [ ~F MARYLRS
J OUCRATION PNNEX, UNIVEES
21XES . 4
/ L’ I t Yo ¢ ‘ iA“ o
7RAE . M Rk
~ 1
& oS
a1 < =
~ N )
NUNE A& ’
: : DI\ L |
‘[’h'}/‘/ 0'*“‘/ > |V | "
YO I
DTECAO K &






X

2






oG slw - P
WEST EDUCAT D ANNE
‘/)) N "‘) PJL/f — ,’_,:"/”.[“

‘DUEGE PARL

[EACE R\ >

\X e YN\,
J)‘\"‘-’ 10O

" Uil o g
,4F\\L’{:H|‘,‘lJ S TOKAC

\7\,_'

[J\‘~-L."'7L, } # _

- & )

MARMNLANLD

N

Av\

L

AN

J



- - \v“,-"/yhf'ﬁ(’?) ‘




PG ew@-35
2T OF MARN LA MDD

BUWDWO Fowrl
touLeGe PARL, M ARYLAND

Sone 1012
MRRMLAN D meToRIC _VST
| NTeR\0& FlRST FLOOK, .00«

105

G € RS

5L ofF







fow-35







Pe @@ - 35
u)es'r EDUCRT O RVNEX, UNLVERS (T OF MARYLANMND

puloing tt oo
COULERE wam L, MR AN LA
TRACER\ES
Jpe 20\2
ARYUA PR S
\\o\'ea\oa AesT FLOOR, LoocinG EAST

BY oF OS5

oe\c TeusT













| 3 J
)
al’
™







\N
Y

g}


















PG Lew-%2

Wesr EDVCATION AMNEX, UNIVERSITY OF
BUILDING FOowel

toLEHE PREL, MARYLANTC

’rr’éﬂ(_x;ph_;k/

- JUNE FOVL

MRRYLAND HISTORIC TRV
nTerioR F s T FLoO g . LookiNgGg 50UTHEAST

’ARE\/L/HN[)

(0 OF 10D













Py L ©-35

WEST EDVCATION ANNEX, UNIVERS
PoILOING ¥ 0w |
oUEHE PRRE , MAR{UAND
TERCER\ES

JUNE 20V2
MRARYLAND vheTorRic TR vST

|NwaaoE:Flz5T§ﬂxpz.
W}k oF 105

™ oF MARNLAND













PGg- @ -25 " . o
EDVCATION ANNE/ { ERS

P AN
L L=

™I,
I &




—_

)
.

-
IR
.l—-

\‘}V—'- ]

)

"

%

& |

(7 o

/|

- .
h\
~1 .




PG e -735
LEST epucAT At RINEX

BUILD\NG FovP
:'\)\..I.CC’J_(: PRQ(| MRQ\J ./P*ND

TEACER\ES
JUNE 20\2

MARNLAND HhaTORIC TRevS

Loo IN& NES

INTERIDE FIrsT FLoOR,

5 oF 105

UNIVE RS ™

r

OF MRRYLAMD






















2 L LU
| [YVANRRRAS ik hiag el

'

"
A










]



|
















MR



















g o '35

L0172






PG 7>
nor ANNEX, DOMIVERSITY OF MARYIRARD

WEST eDxXh
o og = op@
C,O'-Le(qé pRELC) Mr\e\(fw)l)
T@RC‘;“‘L,J
\une L0\
sTo€\C gusT

‘ ] [:-» f'.- - -
WTeroe. FesT Flook,

171 oF | pC

/




L

,'lilpra,

Il

;'f






















)













t b ~%5

T &DUCRA]
| N3 O
!
| RIEA
§
RN
<~\’ 14

ON) RINE






1N U

¥






Ld

35







L
’

ERCELIE

(o

~235












S






Poy 4 lb-25




] I




+ N




el
_5 ! |

:._: __
a LRI e i _.:___:_




o .
















- e e
:

,\
=
=
=
=
<)










-3






-3S













PG e -2
WeST EDUCRTION ANNEX | UN ices\Tf OF MARY LAND

PLILDING ®OkL

‘DULEGE PRRK MARNLAND
TRACERIES

\UNE 2012

MARNLUARD HisTORIC TR ST

TT\C
N -\ _r;o\c!MQ_\’;‘”:d\
Q % ‘

O OE ‘D”,’)










a8 || \ N
/‘7 AN\ ,



















‘EEERERRRRT.
-!‘ﬂ\
N




-~

-35







W






V)
~)

(N

¢
L



